



June 15, 2021

CLIFF No. 617963
617964
617965
617972
618050

Patrick Fox
Fraser Regional Correctional Centre
PO Box 1500
Maple Ridge, BC V2X 7G3

Dear Patrick Fox:

Your letters of May 23, 26 and June 2 and 3, 2021, addressed to the Attorney General and ad hoc counsel Chris Johnson, have been forwarded to the Headquarters of the BC Prosecution Service (BCPS) for a response.

In your correspondence of June 2 and 3, you request a copy of disclosure materials from your prosecutions. The Attorney General does not generally get involved in individual cases, nor does he oversee or direct the management of case-related records. As stated in our previous correspondence to you, disclosure materials are provided solely for the purpose of defending a prosecution and are not for public dissemination. If you have further questions about your disclosure materials, you may wish to speak to an independent counsel.

There is no further information that we can provide regarding your concerns that has not already been addressed. The Ministry of Attorney General will not be responding further regarding the matter.

Sincerely,

Headquarters
BC Prosecution Service
Ministry of Attorney General